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YHDP Round 8 RFP
Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)

Q: Can RTFH accept a collaborative application that includes multiple service providers? 
A: We require a single organization to contract with, consistent with all HUD-funded programs. That organization may certainly identify and work with partner organizations, and we encourage collaboration and leveraging of other resources. However, one entity must be solely responsible for both the fiscal and programmatic compliance of the project. 
Q: How do you spend a 2-year budget over an initial 30-month CoC grant period? 
A: Although the grant period is 30 months, RTFH will contract with providers for 24 months, as determined by the budget in the RFP. This means providers should plan and manage expenditures so the 2-year budget is fully spent within the 24-month contracted service period. The additional six months in the HUD grant period are intended to allow for start-up, closeout, and administrative tasks—not to extend service delivery or add new costs beyond the contracted budget 
Q: What are the performance periods for the YHDP Round 8 Demonstration? A: The performance period (30 months total) is as follows: 
 
· Grant Period (18 months): October 1, 2025 – March 31, 2028 
 
Awarded subrecipients will be expected to sign and return contracts by November 15, 2025, at the latest. 
 
Q: What are the eligible costs under YHDP Round 8? 
A: CoC funded projects must comply with federal regulations under the Continuum of Care Interim Rule (24 CFR part 578) except as otherwise provided in the FY 23 YHDP NOFO, including I.A., and Appendix A. At the time of release of the YHDP Round 8 RFP, all YHDP special activities have been conditionally approved. RTFH is still awaiting official approval from HUD. Awarded applicants will be notified once YHDP Rounds 8 Activities have officially been approved. 
The following are eligible costs under the YHDP Round 8 RFP 
· Leased Units 24 CFR 578.49 
· Leased Structures 24 CFR 578.49 
· Rental Assistance 24 CFR 578.51 
· Supportive services 24 CFR 578.53 
· Operating 24 CFR 578.55 
· HMIS 24 CFR 578.57 
· Appendix A outlines other conditionally approved YHDP Round 8 activities 
 
Q: How do I calculate a budget? 
A: Project applicants should be submitting a Joint (TH-RRH) project or RRH project application based on a project budget that will produce effective case management and supportive services over 1 year. Once the demonstration period is over, HUD is very limited in its ability to increase program budgets, as funding availability is determined through the Consolidated Appropriations Acts that are passed by Congress each fiscal year. The Budget Template should be used and can be found on our Grants and Contracts page. 

Deposits in the Budget Template 
Q: Where should I include deposits in my budget submission? 
A: Deposits are included in the Budget Line Item (BLI) for Rental Assistance and Leasing on Tab 1 of the budget template spreadsheet. 
Q: How should deposits be calculated? 
A: For both Rental Assistance and Leasing, deposits should be calculated as one month’s rent. 
 
Q: What time are applications due on September 2, 2025? 
A: Applications are due by 5:00 pm. 
Q: Does HUD consider rideshare (like Uber & Lift) an eligible expense under the transportation line item in Supportive Services?
A: Yes, rideshare is an eligible expense under transportation for CoC and YHDP programs.
You can pay for ride-shares to help clients to get to eligible services (such as work, school, or medical appointments). You need to have a consistent way to document that public transportation isn’t a good option – e.g., that it would take much longer, that it isn’t reasonably available at the time when it’s needed (e.g., for third-shift workers), that the area the young person would have to walk through or wait in to catch transport is unsafe, or COVID concerns.
Official guidance from HUD’s AAQ:
· A taxi, Uber, or Lyft would be an eligible cost under transportation in the supportive service section of the CoC Program interim rule, so long as the costs are reasonable and appropriate, and other public transportation options are not available or reasonable for a program participant.
· When public transportation, recipient/subrecipient transport, taxis, Uber, and Lyfts are used by a program participant for eligible activities under 578.53(e)(15), and the recipient or subrecipient can document that it was used to pay for eligible costs, a recipient or subrecipient may draw down funds and be reimbursed for these costs.
· If the recipient or subrecipient is not able to determine and document that the program participant used these modes of transportation for eligible activities, they may not be reimbursed with CoC grant funds for their costs.
Q: Can RTFH provide clarification regarding the following statement mentioned in the YHDP Round 8 RFP?
“Rental assistance may be combined with leasing or operating funds in the same building, provided that the recipient submits a project plan that includes safeguards to ensure that no unit receives a double-subsidy, defined as rent in excess of the pro-rata reasonable rent for the unit.
A:  Normally, you can't do both leasing/operating and rental assistance in the same building. To operate the TH-RRH project, it may be necessary to allow for RA and leasing/operating to be paid in the same building to: 
(1) allow for youth to transition in place from TH to RRH if they so desire (i.e., other youth would still be in TH while that youth transitions to RRH in the same building) or
 (2) utilize the special activity to use leasing/operating in RRH (e.g., if a youth can't get a lease in their name due to lack of rental history but the LL would let you put the lease in the agency's name for the first year and then transition it to the youth, and it's in the same building where other youth are receiving RA through RRH-- you would need this flexibility to make that work).
Q: Can RTFH confirm if the character/word limit applies to each principle in Part G or to Question 1 as a whole?
A: The 3,500-character limit is applied to the whole question and not to parts of the question, so for Question #1 in Part G, that entire question has a 3,500-character word limit.
Budget Template Update Notice:

RTFH has made the following update to the budget template as of August 27, 2025 

We have removed from the instructions on the YHDP Flexibilities tab:

“Flexibilities highlighted in green are required when applicable to the project type. Required special activities have already been checked when they apply to all project types, other required activities should be checked if applicable to the project type-please refer to the YHDP Special Activities sections of the application for more details”.

RTFH special activities are available to all, and none are required. RTFH requested all special activities from HUD.  
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